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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 21 January 2021 8:53 AM

To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com'

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKB8079E & XE676P ON 7-11-2020. Y REF:: 

20/20/20/VC05/023877; O REF: JEQ/200747/1120/ JEM [External General]

Attachments: 200747 SR.pdf; 21012021084603.pdf

Lonpac External - General 
 

Our ref: 20/20/20/VC05/023877 
Your Ref:CS3/LPC/20012263/Evd3e2 
 

Dear Nivitha, 
 

Please arrange for Chen Tsue Yee to study the documents and let us have the 
adjusted repair on an urgent basis. 
 

 
Best Regards 

Gerald Poh 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 

Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 

 
 
We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 
 
Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use. 

 

From: Sim Teo Koon [mailto:tk_sim@juseq.com.sg]  

Sent: Wednesday, 20 January 2021 4:26 pm 

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKB8079E & XE676P ON 7-11-2020. Y REF:: 20/20/20/VC05/023877; O REF: 

JEQ/200747/1120/ JEM 

 

 

Dear Sirs, 

 

We refer to the above matter and to your email of 21 November 2020. 

 

Attach herewith the full set of our client’s surveyor report for your necessary action. 

 

We regret that despite reasonable effort having been made to settle our client’s claim, there does not appear to be 

any reasonable prospects of settlement. 
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We hereby give you 10 clear days’ notice that our client intends to proceed with the issue of a writ of summons 

against your insured. In this regard, please let us know if you are instructing solicitors to accept service of process on 

the insured behalf. 

 

 

Regards, 

 

Sim Teo Koon (On Behalf of Caleb Tan) 

JusEquity Law Corporation 

133 New Bridge Road #10-03, Chinatown Point, 

Singapore 059413 

Tel: 6506 6065 / 6536 9339 

Fax: 6536 5368 

E-mail: tk_sim@juseq.com.sg 

 
This message (and all its attachments) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and is privileged and confidential. If you are 

not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately by return electronic mail, delete this message and you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any 

information contained herein. 

 


